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Pickup, Jade
From: = Boyle, Joanne
Sent: 03 April 2019 11:50
To: Pickup, Jade
Subject: FW: FW: URGENT CHESHIRE BARN Licensing - contact us form

From: Dr David Shlosberg [t

Sent: 28 March 2019 08:41

To: Bavle, Joanne
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I
Subject: Re: FW: URGENT CHESHIRE BARN Licensing - contact us form

Dear Joanne

Thank you for your email concerning the application at the Cheshire Barn.
My address 1s Davenport Green Cottage, Shay Lane, Hale Barns WA 15 8UD.

My objection to the application is based on disturbances that have been caused to local residents over the
past eleven years by events held at Davenport Green Hall - whether in the buildings around the property or

in marquees erected on the site.

The noise generated by the arrival and departure of participants during the evening and into the early hours
of the morning, the sound of persistent loud music and the discharge of fireworks have been the main causes
of nuisance to the neighbours but, in today’s sad climate of increasing violence, there is now the threat to
the security of local residents in a somewhat remote rural environment with no street lighting.

I welcome the opportunity to have my views expressed at the hearing.

Yours sincerely
Dr David Shlosberg

Sent from the Macbook
of Dr David Shlosberg

From: Boyle, Joanne <Joanne.Bovle@trafford.gov.uk>
To: .., ' ‘

Sent: Wed, Mar 27, 2019 06:50 PM
Subject: FW: URGENT CHESHIRE BARN Licensing - contact us form



AvPEADIX
(@3
Email:

|'wish 1o register my strong objection ta the licence application for Davenport
Green Hall, Shay Lane, Hale Bams. The owners of this property have a long
history of flouting licencing limes and r';ausing excess noise into the early hours
thereby disturbing neighbours. In my opinion, they are not fit apphcants 1o be
MessageIComment granied a licence for alcohol and entertainment. .

Pmperﬁes

Form Reference: FRM165382

Posted by: Mr Public User (publicuser@contensis.co.uk)

IP Address: 10.3.3.35 ' .

Posted on: 25/03/2019 16:32:05

Posted from: hitps://beta.trafford.gov.uk/residents/contacts/secure/licensing.aspx

Marked as Read: No (Mark this post as read)

Form template: fresidentsfcontacis!s_ecuref!icensing.fn'n
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